
 
CITY OF KELOWNA 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
 
Date: January 29, 2004 
 
To: City Manager 
 
From: Planning and Corporate Services Department 
 
Subject: AGRICULTURAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPLACEMENT MEMBER 
 
 
 
1.0 RECOMMENDATION 
 
THAT Municipal Council appoint David Hamilton, as a replacement to George Fagyas, on 
the City of Kelowna Agricultural Advisory Committee, for the remainder of George 
Fagyas’ term. 
 
2.0 SUMMARY 
 
We are in receipt of a letter of resignation from George Fagyas of the Agricultural 
Advisory Committee (AAC).  As George Fagyas’ two-year term ends December 2005, we 
are requesting that David Hamilton be appointed to serve for the remainder of George 
Fagyas’ term.  Mr Hamilton has expressed interest in serving on the Agricultural Advisory 
Committee, and with his farming background and active civic interest he would be an 
asset to the AAC.  
 
Mr Hamilton has served with a variety of community organizations over the past twenty 
years and has a diverse background in local agriculture.  Furthermore, he has been 
involved with the B.C. Fruit Packers Cooperative and the B.C. Fruit Growers Association. 
 
 
 
      
Bob Shaughnessy 
Subdivision Approving Officer 
 
Approved for inclusion  
 
R.L. (Ron) Mattiussi, ACP, MCIP 
Director of Planning & Development Services 
 
RGS/MK/mk 


